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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at
“SARDA SADAN” 382/1B, HEMANTAMUKHOPADHYAY SARANI (KEYATALA LANE) KOLKATA-700 029
on Monday, the 28" day of September, 2020 at10:00a.m.to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1- Adoption of Financial Statements

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31* March 2020, and the
Statement of Profit & Loss for year ended on that date and together with the Directors and Auditors
Report thereon.

Item No. 2- Appointment of Director liable to retire by rotation

To appoint a Director in place of Sri Aditya Sarda (Din: 00565702) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

Item No. 3 Re-Appointment of Sri Debashish Dutta as Independent Director

To consider and if deemed fit to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

““RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, as amended, (the
“Companies Act”) and pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company, and the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and based on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, consent of the member of the company be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Sri Debashish
Dutta, (DIN : 07210267) as Independent Director of the Company for a further period of 5(five) years with
effect from 22nd June, 2020 to 21* June 2025.

Registered Office By Order of the Board
"MALAYALAY" For ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD.

UNIT NO. 2A(S), 2ND FLOOR
3, WOODBURN PARK

KOLKATA - 700 020. GOPAL DAS SARDA
_ Chairman
Dated : 13th August, 2020 (Din No. 00565666)




ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

( NOTES: )
1)  Explanatory Statement are required under section 102 of the Companies act 2013 is annexed hereto.

2) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE
“MEETING”) ISENTITLED TO APPOINT APROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF /
HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE
OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING.

3) A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBERS HOLDING MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS
MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOTACT AS APROXY
FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. A PROXY FORM IN FORM MGT-11 FOR THE
AGMIS ENCLOSED HEREWITH.

4) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Tuesday, the
22" September, 2020 to Monday, the 28" September, 2020 (Both days inclusive)in connection
with the 31 Annual General Meeting.

5) The relevant details, Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI listing Regulations and
Secretarial Standard on General Meeting issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in
respect of Director seeking re-appointment at this AGM is annexed in Annexure 1.

6) Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are
registered with the Company/Depository Participants for communication purpose unless any members
has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address,
physical copies of the Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent in the permitted mode.

7) The copies of the Annual Report will also be made available on Company's website at :
www.eilgroup.co.in and at the registered office of the company for inspection during normal business
hours on working days and also on the website of the stock Exchange where the shares of the company
have been listed viz, BSE Limited www.bseindia.com.

8) To Support the “Green Initiative”, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested
to register the same with the company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/their Depository
Participants, in respect of Share held in physical/electronic mode, respectively.

9) Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the Accounts and operations of the
Company are requested to send their queries to the Company atleast seven days prior to the
meeting so that the required information canbe made available atthe Meeting.

10) Members attending the meeting are requested to bring with them the Attendance Slip attached to the
Annual Report duly filed in and signed and handover the same atthe entrance of the hall.

11) Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the Company's Share Transfer
Agent (Physical & Electronic) to M/S Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd, 23, R.N. Mukherjee Road,
5" Floor, Kolkata 700 001.

12) Voting Through electronic means:

In compliance with provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleaseto  provide members facility to
exercise their right to vote at the 31 Annual General meeting by electronic means and the business
may be transacted through e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under :-

\_ (i) The voting period begins on 25/09/2020 (10:00 A.M.) and ends on 27/09/2020 (5:00 P.M.)J
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During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 21/09/2020, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. The facility for
voting through ballot paper / polling paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members as
on the “cut-off date” i.e. Record date, attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote
e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting through ballot paper / polling
paper.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting

(vi)

period.
Click on “Shareholders” tab.
Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) Ifyou are afirsttime user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

® Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

® In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of
0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA 00000001 in the PAN field. - Sequence number is communicated in the
Attendance Slip / Covering Letter.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records

for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
Bank records for the said demat account or folio.
Details

® Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details
are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id /
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(viii)After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(ix)

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
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person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD. on which you choose
tovote.

(xii)  Onthe voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assentto the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii)  Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A Confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv)  Onceyou"CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi)  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on
the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders.

e |nstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to
https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

® They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

® Afterreceiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created using the
admin login and password. The compliance user would be able to link the account(s) which they
wish to vote on.

® The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

® They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer
to verify the same.

(xix)  Mr. Babu Lal Patni, Practicing Company Secretary ( Membership No.FCS 2304), has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.

J




ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(xx) At the Annual General Meeting, at the end of the discussion of the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, the chairman shall with the assistance of the Scrutinizer order voting for
all those members who are present but have no cast their vote electronically using the
remote e-voting facility or Ballot Form.

(xxi)  The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of Voting at the Annual General
Meeting, first count the votes at the Annual General Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes
cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment
of the company and make not later then 48 hours of conclusion of the meeting, a
consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

(xxii)  The Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing shall declare the result of voting
forthwith.

(xxiii) The results declared along with Scrutinizer's Report shall be communicated to the BSE Ltd.,
Where the shares of the company are listed.

(xxiv) Please Contact Company's registrar Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. telephone No 033-
22482248, Email Id : mdpldc@yahoo.com for any further clarifications.

(xxv) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

10. Information required to be furnished under the listing Agreement. The Names and Address of
the Stock Exchanges where Company's share are listed.

1. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (Stock Code : 526574)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai -400001.

The Listing Fees for the year 2020-2021has been paid in time to BSE Ltd.
Registered Office : By Order of the Board
"MALAYALAY* For ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD.
UNIT NO. 2A(S), 2nd Floor,
3, Woodburn Park,

GOPAL DAS SARDA
Kolkata - 700 020 Chairman
Dated : 13th August, 2020 (Din No. : 00565666)
\
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e
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Item No. 3
The present term of Sri Debashish Dutta (DIN : 07210267) as a Independent Director Expired on 21* June,
2020. At the board meeting held on date 19" June, 2020 based on the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee the board of director has appointed him as Additional Director to hold office as
Independent Director for the period of 5 year w.e.f 22™ June, 2020.
Sri Debashish Dutta, 64 years is having a vast experience of 35 years. He is a Science Graduate.
Considering the time devoted and services rendered by him, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that his
continuance as Independent Director will be in the interest of the Company.
An Independent Director can be appointed for a second consecutive period of 5 year on passing of Special
resolution by the company. Therefore is the resolution. The Board recommended the resolution in the
interest of the company.
Except Sri Debashish Dutta, non of the other directors is interested in the resolution.
ANNEXURE -1
Disclosure relating to Directors pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards 2 on General Meetings are :
Name of the Director Sri Aditya Sarda Sri Debashish Dutta
DIN 00565702 07210267
Date of Birth 03.08.1982 08.01.1957
Date of first appointment on the Board 04.01.2007 22.06.2015
Expertise in specific functional areas Expertise in Marketing & | Expertise in Business
Management Development
Qualification Commerce Graduate Science Graduate
Directorship held in other public companies (excluding Nil Nil
Foreign companies and Section 8 companies.
Memberships / Chairmanships of other public companies Nil Nil
(includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholder's
Relationship Committee)
No. of shares held in the company 30512 Nil
Relationship between Directors inter-se Related to Sri Gopal Das Sarda| Not related with any Director
& Smt. Brijlata Sarda of the Company.
Registered Office : By Order of the Board
"MALAYALAY" For ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD.
UNIT NO. 2A(S), 2nd Floor,
3, Woodburn Park,
GOPAL DAS SARDA
Kolkata - 700 020 Chairman
\ Dated : 13th AUgUSt, 2020 (D|n No. : 00565666)
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Your Directors are pleased to present the 31st Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statement
of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020.
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The summarized Financial results are as under:
(Rupeesin Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Total Income 2312.24 5376.73
Profit before Interest
depreciation & Tax 106.20 83.45
Less: Interest 12.44 8.52
Profit before Depreciation & Tax 93.76 74.93
Less: Depreciation 10.52 11.40
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 83.24 63.53
Less: Provision for Tax 17.24 11.34
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 66.00 52.19
Add: Surplus brought forward 356.89 304.70
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 422.89 356.89
2. OPERATIONS :
Your company has focused on better profitability in Textile Goods and achieved higher profit despite lower
turnover. However due to the worldwide pandemic COVID-19 and the consequential disruption in the
economy, the working of both the Textile Goods and Automobile Parts segment are severely impacted.
3. DIVIDEND :
To conserve the resources for Working Capital requirements the board does not recommend any dividend.
4, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION,FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO:
The Company has no activities requiring disclosures relating to conservation of
Energy etc. The Technology is indigenous based on hand process. During the year under
review the earnings in Foreign Currency was Rupees NIL and the Expenditure in Foreign
Currency was Rs.1858.85 Lacsas Under :
(1) CIF Value ofimports :Rs.1856.19 Lacs
(I Travelling Expenses :Rs.2.66 Lacs
\
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5. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of the annual return as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been given as per Form MGT-9 in the Annexure 'A' forming part of this report and the same is placed in the
website of the company www.eilgroup.co.in

6. DIRECTORAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Sri Aditya Sarda (Din: 00565702) Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation and being eligible has
offered himself for re-appointment.

Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Board of Directors has
reappointed Sri Debashish Dutta (DIN : 07210267) as Additional Directors to hold office as Independent
Directors for further period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f 22" June, 2020

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that
they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

7. BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its
Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was carried out
through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as
composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties &
obligations, attendance of the meetings, governance issues etc. Separate exercise was carried out to
evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Board Chairman who were evaluated on
parameters such as attendance, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment,
safeguarding of minority shareholders interest etc.

The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of the Chairman and
the Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent Directors.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the Board
and its Committees with the Company.

8. REMUNERATION POLICY:

The terms of reference / role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is to determine the Company's
policy on the remuneration package of its Executive Directors and to determine and approve the terms &
conditions and remuneration package of its Executive Directors, including revision thereof from time to time,
and to deliberate on and decide matters incidental thereto or consequential thereof.
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9.

MEETINGS:

The details of the Board Meetings and General Meetings are given in Annexure 'B'.

10.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement,
itis hereby confirmed:

(@)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

()

1.

That in the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standard has been
followed.

That the Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and
Made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31* March 2020 and the Profit and Loss for that
period.

That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting
Records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and otherirregularities.

That the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on Going Concern Basis.

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The composition of the Audit Committee is as under :-

Name of the Committee Members Nature of Directorship Membership

SriAnjan Kumar Dutta Non-Exec-Independent Chairman

Sri Gopal Das Sarda Executive Director Member

Sri Shibnath Mazumdar Non-Exec-Independent Member

During the year 4 meetings of the Audit Committee was held on 29.05.2019, 09.08.2019, 08.11.2019 &
05.02.2020.
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12. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY :

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as under :-

Name of the Committee Members Nature of Directorship Membership
SriAnjan Kumar Dutta Non-Exec-Independent Chairman
Sri Shibnath Mazumdar Non-Exec-Independent Member
SriDebashish Dutta Non-Exec-Independent Member

During the year 1 meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 21.01.2020.

13. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Mr. Anjan Kumar Dutta Independent non-executive director is the Chairman of the Committee.

Mr. Gopal Das Sarda is the member of the Committee. Terms of Reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee has been revised as per the guidelines set out in the listing agreement with the BSE Limited and
the Companies Act, 2013 which inter alia include looking into the security holders grievance, issue of
duplicate shares, exchange of new share certificates, recording dematerialization of shares and related
matters.

During the year 1 meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held on 01.08.2019.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made
by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict with interest of the Company atlarge. Your Directors draw attention of the members to Notes
to the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures.

15. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company has a Code of Conduct which is applicable to directors and management personnel of the
Company. The Company believes in conducting business in accordance with the highest standards of
business ethics and complying with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by the
directors and management personnel in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating integrity
in the work place, in business practices and complying with applicable laws etc.

All the directors and management personnel have submitted declaration confirming compliance with the
code.
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16. ISSUE OF SHARES:

During the Financial year ended 31 st March, 2020:

i) The Company has not granted any Employees Stock Option.

ii) The Company has notissued any Sweat Equity Shares.

iii) The Company has notissued any equity shares with differential rights.

iv) The Company has not allotted any bonus issue during the year.

17. PUBLIC ISSUE:

During the year under review your Company has notissued any securities to the public.

18. PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

During the Year the Company has not accepted any Deposit from the Public, within the meaning of section

73 of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN

AND SECURITIES PROVIDED:

Particulars of Loans given, Investments made, Guarantees given and Securities provided along with the

purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient are provided

in the financial statement.

20. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION

197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL)RULES, 2014.

The required details are provided in Annexure 'C' annexed to this Report.

21. INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE
5(2) & 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020

The required details are provided in Annexure 'D' annexed to this Report.

22. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Pursuant to section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors of the Company has

adopted a Risk management Policy of the Company. The Company manages, monitors and reports on the

principal risks and uncertainties that can impactiits ability to achieve its strategic objectives.

The Company has introduced several improvements to Integrated Enterprise Risk Management, Internal

Controls Management and Assurance Frameworks and processes to drive a common integrated view of

risks, optimal risk mitigation responses and efficient management of internal control and assurance

activities. This integration is enabled by all three being fully aligned across Group wide Risk Management,

Internal Control and Internal Audit methodologies and processes.

L
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23. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy
under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of
Conduct. The reportable matters may be disclosed to the Ethics and Compliance Task Force which
operates under the supervision of the Audit Committee. Employees may also report to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. During the year under review, no employee was denied access to the Audit Committee.

24. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Paid up equity share capital of the company is not exceeding rupees ten crores and net worth is not
exceeding rupees twenty five crores, as on the last day of the previous financial year, the corporate
governance provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, are not applicable to the company.

25. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires
preclearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares
by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. All the
Board of Directors and designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

26. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation
were observed. During the year the company appointed M/s KM Tapuriah & Co. Chartered Accountants.
(Firm Registration No. 31404 3E) as an internal auditor. The firm is authorized to by the Audit Committee to
access the adequacy and compliance of internal control process, statutory requirements etc. The Audit
Committee met regularly to review reports submitted by the Internal Auditor. The Audit Committee upon
discussion with internal auditor set up applicable control measures for the Company.

27. STATUTORYAUDITORS:

At the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 14th September, 2017, M/S. NRV &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm registration Number 325333E) were appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 28th Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 33rd Annual General Meeting. They have confirmed that they are eligible to continue as
Auditors of the Company.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for
any further comments. The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark.
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28. SECRETARIALAUDITOR:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed Ms. Dipika Jain, a whole
time Company Secretary in practice having Membership No. A50343, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 is annexed herewith to this
Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

29. MATERIAL CHANGES:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have accured
between the date financial year of the Company and date of the report. There is no change in the nature of
business of the Company.

30. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

The Company has no Subsidiary, Associates or Joint Ventures.

31.  SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY REGULATORS:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company's operations in future.

32. LISTING:

The Equity Shares of the company as listed at BSE Ltd. Its Scrip code is 526574. The company has paid listing
fees for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

33. GENERAL:

Your Director further state that during the year under review, there was no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013.

34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

For and on behalf of the Board, the Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the Support
and continued co-operation received from Banks, SEBI, Shareholders, customers, and all the staffs of the
Company during the year.

By Order of the Board
For ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD.

GOPAL DAS SARDA
Chairman
(Din No. : 00565666)

\_ J
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ANNEXURE -'A’
Form No. MGT -9
Extract of Annual Return
As on the financial year ended 31st March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
. REGISTRATIONAND OTHERDETAILS :
1. CIN L27104WB1989PLC047832
2. Registration Date 10/11/1989
3. Name of the Company ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONALLTD.
4, Category/Sub-Category of the Company Limited by Shares --
Company Indian Non Government Company.
5. Address of the Registered Office and "Malayalay" Unit No. 2A(S)
Contact Details 2nd Floor, 3, Woodburn Park,
Kolkata-700020
Ph.:033-40447872/8394
6. Whether Listed Company (Yes/No) YES
7. Name, Address and Contact details M/s. Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd.
ofregistrar and Transfer Agent, if any 23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,
Kolkata - 700001
Ph.:033-22482248
1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
Company shall be stated :-
SI.No. | Name and description of main NIC code of the % to total turnover
product/service product/service ofthe company
1. Textile 6090 71.74%
2. Automobile Parts 4530 28.26%
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
SI.No. | NameandAddress|CIN/ | Holding/Subsidiary/ %of share Applicable
ofthe Company GLN | Associate held Section
1. NIL N.A. [ N.A N.A. N.A.
L
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

(A) Category - wise Share Holding

\

Category of
shareholder

No. of Shares held at the Beginning
of the year (As on 01/04/2019)

No. of shares at the end of
the year (As on 31/03/2020)

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
total
share

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
total
share

% Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

I Indian

a. Individual/HUF
b. Central Govt.
c. State Govt.

d. Bodies Corp.
e. Bank/Fl

f. Any Other

1000209

1000209

33.5123

1000209

1000209

335123

0.000

Sub-Total-A(1)

1000209

1000209

33.5123

1000209

1000209

33.5123

0.000

2. Foreign

a. NRI-Individuals
b. Other Individuals
c. Body Corporates
d. Bank/Fl

e. Any others

Sub-total -A (2)

Total shareholder
of Promoters(1+2)

1000209

1000209

33.5123

1000209

1000209

33.5123

0.000

B.
Public
Shareholding

1. Institution
a. Mutual Funds
b. Bank/Fl
c. Cent. Govt.
d. State Govt.
e. Venture
Capital Funds
f. Insurance Co.
g. Flls
h. Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds
i. Others (Specify)
Alternative Investments Fund
Foreign Portfolio Investors

Provident Funds/Pension Funds
Qualified Foreign Investor

Sub-Total B(1)
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Category of
shareholder

No. of Shares held at the Beginning
of the year (As on 01/04/2019)

No. of shares at the end of
the year (As on 31/03/2020)

Demat

Physical

Total | % of
total

share

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
total
share

% Change
during
the year

2.
Non- Institution

a. Body Corp

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b. Individual

i. Individual
Shareholders Holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs.1 lakh

ii) Individual Share-
holders Holding nominal
share Capital in excess
of Rs. 1 Lakh

¢. Others (Specify)

Non Resident Indians
Qualified Foreign Investor
Custodian of Enemy
Properties

Foreign Nationals
Clearing Members

Trust

Foreign Bodies-D R
Foreign Portfolio Investors
NBFCs Registered

with RBI

Employee Trusts
Domestic Corporate
Unclaimed Shares

Accounts
InvegtrEducatin & Prfeon unds Authrty

479063

464242

608216

8202

3200

850

4800

396318

19500

483863 | 16.2120

860560 | 28.8333

627716 | 21.0318

8202 | 0.2748

3200 | 0.1072

850 0.0285

487404

465097

606980

8202

4800

392408

19500

492204

857505

626480

8202

16.4915

28.7310

20.9904

0.2748

0.0000

0.000

0.2795

(0.1023)

(0.0414)

0.0000

(0.1072)

(0.0285)

Sub-Total - B (2)

1563773

420618

1984391 | 66.4876

1567683

416708

1984391

66.4877

0.0001

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B) (1)+(B8) 2

1563773

420618

1984391 | 66.4876

1567683

416708

1984391

66.4877

0.0001

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2563982

420618

2984600 | 100.00

2567892

416708

2984600

100.00

0.0000
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( (B) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. No. | Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of % Change

Name of the year(As on 01.04.2019)| the year (As on 31.03.2020) in
No. of | % of total | % of shares No. of %oftotal | % of shares Shareholding

Shares| shares of | pledged/ Shares shares of pledged/ during

the encumbered the company | encumbered the year

company | tofotal shares o total shares

1. | Brijlata Sarda 605185] 20.2769| 0.0000 | 605185 | 20.2769 | 0.0000 0.0000
2. | Gopal Das Sarda [179512| 6.0146 | 0.0000 | 179512 | 6.0146 [ 0.0000 0.0000
3. | Rishu Sarda 165500 | 5.5451( 0.0000 | 165500 | 5.5451 0.0000 0.0000
4. | Aditya Sarda 30512 1.0223| 0.0000 30512 1.0223 | 0.0000 0.0000
5. | Gopal Das SardaHUF| 19500| 0.6534 | 0.0000 19500 | 0.6534 | 0.0000 0.0000
Total 1000209 | 33.5123 | 0.0000 | 1000209 | 33.5123 | 0.0000 0.0000

(C) Change in Promoter's Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) -

S| Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
N ' Name beginning 01/04/19 end | during the year 01/04/19
0. of the year 31/03/20 to 31/03/20
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares |sharesofthe | Shares | shares of the
Company Company
1 Brijlata Sarda
01/04/2019 605185 |[20.2769
31/03/2020 605185 [20.2769 | 605185 | 20.2769
2 Gopal Das Sarda
01/04/2019 179512 6.0146
31/03/2020 179512 6.0146 | 179512 6.0146
3 Rishu Sarda
01/04/2019 165500 5.5451
31/03/2020 165500 5.5451 165500 5.5451
4 | Aditya Sarda
01/04/2019 30512 1.0223
31/03/2020 30512 1.0223 30512 1.0223
5 Gopal Das Sarda HUF
01/04/2019 19500 0.6534
31/03/2020 19500 0.6534 19500 0.6534
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(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders :
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR and ADRs) :
Sl.No.| Top Ten Shareholders Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning 01/04/19 | during the year 01/04/2019
end of the Year 31/03/20]| to 31/03/2020
No.of % of total No. of % of total
shares |[shares of shares shares of
Name the the
company company
1. CHEMSILK COMMERCE PVT. LTD. *
01/04/2019 294000 9.8506 294000 9.8506
31/03/2020 294000 9.8506 294000 9.8506
2. GIRDHAR LAL SARDA *
01/04/2019 241364 8.0870
31/03/2020 241364 | 8.0870 241364 8.0870
3. SUNCHAN FINANCE LTD. *
01/04/2019 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
26/04/2019 - Transfer 172900 5.7931 172900 5.7931
31/03/2020 172900 5.7931 172900 5.7931
4, RAGHAV GOENKA HUF *
01/04/2019 145000 |  4.8583
31/03/2020 145000 4.8583 145000 4.8583
5. SUSHMA MIMANI *
01/04/2019 80000 2.6804 80000 2.6804
31/03/2020 80000 2.6804 80000 2.6804
6. SUMAN SABOO *
01/04/2019 39900 1.3369
31/03/2020 39900 1.3369 39900 1.3369
7. SHEELA SHARMA *
01/04/2019 22896 0.7671 22896 0.7671
07/06/2019 - Transfer (75) 0.0025 22821 0.7646
14/06/2019 - Transfer (740) 0.0248 22081 0.7398
21/06//2019 - Transfer (721) 0.0242 21360 0.7157
31/03/2020 21360 0.7157 21360 0.7157
8. GIRDHAR LAL SARDA H.U.F.
01/04/2019 19500 0.6534
31/03/2020 19500 0.6534 19500 0.6534
\_
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9. PRAVEEN AGARWAL *
01/04/2019 17137 | 0.5742
31/03/2020 17137 | 0.5742 17t 0.5742
10. | PRATIK RAJENDRA GANDHI *
01/04/2019 15000 | 0.5026
31/03/2020 15000 | 0.5026 15000 0.5026
11. | ANCHOR NIRMAN LTD.
01/04/2019 172900 5.7931 172900 5.7931
26/04/2019 - Transfer (172900) 5.7931 0 0.0000
31/03/2020 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
* Not in the list of top 10 shareholders as on 01/04/2019. The same has been reflected above
since the shareholder was one of the Top 10 shareholders as on 31/03/2020.
# Ceased to be in the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 31/03/2020. The same in reflected
above since the shareholder was one of the Top 10 shareholders as on 01/04/2019.
(E) Shareholding of Director's and Key Managerial Personnel :
Sl. No.| Foreach of the Director and KMP Shareholding atthe Shareholding atthe end
beginning of the year | oftheyear
(Ason01.04.2019) (Ason 31.03.2020)
Name of the Director / KMP No. of % of No. of % of
shares | total shares total
shares of shares of
the the
company company
01. Brijlata Sarda 605185 | 20.2769 605185 20.2769
02. Gopal Das Sarda 179512 6.0146 179512 6.0146
03. Aditya Sarda 30512 1.0223 30512 1.0223
L
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment : (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposit | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
01-04-2019
1. Principal Amount 11641484 - - 11641484
2. Interest due but not paid - - -
3. Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total of (1+2+3) 11641484 - - 11641484
Change in indebtedness
during the financial year
Addition 290109316 - - 290109316
Reduction 300189628 - - 300189628
Net Change (10080312) - - (10080312)
Indebtedness at the
End of the year 31-03-2020
1) Principal Amount 1561172 - - 1561172
2) Interest due but not paid - - - -
3) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total of (1 +2 + 3) 1561172 - - 1561172
L
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
A. Remuneration of Managing Director, Whole - Time - Directors and / or Manager :
(Rs. in Lacs)
Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
No
GOPAL ADITYA
DAS SARDA
SARDA
1. Gross Salary
a) Salary as per provisions 9.60 9.00 18.60
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -
c) Profits in lieu of Salary u/s
17(3) of the Income Tax
Act. 1961
2. Stock Option - - -
3. | Sweat Equity - - -
4. Commission
- as % of profit - - -
- others, specify
5. Others, please specify -
Total (A) 9.60 9.00 18.60
Ceiling as per the Act.
B. Remuneration to the other Directors.
Sl. | Particulars of Remunerations Amount (Rs. in Lacs)
No.
Independent Director
1. |-- Fee for attending board committee meetings.
--Commission
--Others, please specify
Total (1)
Other Non - Executive Director
2. |-- Fee for attending board committee meetings.
--Commission
--Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total B = (1+2)
Ceiling as per the Act.
\_
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MDIManagerIW('I};{D oL
s.in Lacs
Sl. | Particulars of Remunerations Anup | Neetu Total
No. Kumar | Khandelwal Amount
Saha
(CFO) (CS)
Gross Salary
1. | (a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.| 4.76 1.20 5.96
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option - -
3. | Sweat Equity - -
4. | Commission - -
-- as % of profit
-- others, specify
5. | Others, please specify - -
Total (C) 4.76 1.20 5.96
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :
Type Section Brief Detail of penalty/ | Authority Appeal made,
of the Descri- | punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ | If any
Companies | ption compounding Court] (give details)
Act fees imposed
A. Company N. A. - - - -
B. Directors N.A. - - - -
C. Others N.A. - - - -
Officers in default
By Order of the Board
For ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD.
Place : Kolkata GOPAL DAS SARDA
Dated : 13th August 2020 _ Chairman
\_ (Din No. 00565666)
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ANNEXURE - 'B'
PARTICULARS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR
SN Date of Shri Gopal | Shri Aditya | Smt.Brijlata [Shri Anjan | Shri Shibnath [ Shri
Meeting Das Sarda Sarda Kumar | Mazumdar | Debashish
Sarda Dutta Dutta
1 29.05.2019 | Present Present Present Present Present Present
2 28.06.2019 | Present Present Absent Present Present Present
3 11.07.2019 | Present Present | Absent Present Present Present
4 09.08.2019 | Present Present Absent Present Present Present
5 08.11.2019 | Present Present Absent Present Present Present
6 05.02.2020 | Present Present | Absent Present Present Present

PARTICULARS OF GENERAL MEETINGS HELD DURING THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL

YEARS.
S.No. | Financial Year Extra-ordinary General Meeting | Annual General Meeting
01. 2017-2018 14.09.2017
02. 2018-2019 26.09.2018
03. 2019-2020 30.09.2019
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ANNEXURE“C ”

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 READ
WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIALPERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(1) Ratio of the remuneration of each Director/KMP to the median remuneration of all the
employees of the Company for the financial year:

Median remuneration of all the employees of the Company For the Rs. 444200
financial year 2019-2020
The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees -
in the financial year.
The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company as on 7
31stMarch, 2020
(Rs. in Lacs)
, Remuneration of Ratio of Remuneration % increase in
Name of Directors/KMP Directors/kKMP for | to median remuneration |  remuneration in the
the FY 2019-20 of all employees Financial Year
2019-2020
Whole Time Directors
Mr. Gopal Das Sarda 9.60 2.16 NIL
Mr. Aditya Sarda 9.00 2.03 NIL
Independent Directors
Mr. Anjan Kumar Dutta
Mr. Shibnath Mazumdar
Mr. Debashish Dutta
CFO
Mr. Anup Kumar Saha 4.76 36%
CS
Ms. Neetu Khandelwal 1.20 NA

Notes:

1) The ratio of remuneration to median remuneration is based on remuneration paid during

the period 1stApril, 2019 to 31st March, 2020.

J
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(2)  Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in
the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration :
There was no increase in the remuneration of Directors. The Salary of CFO was increase by 36%.
(3) Remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
Annexure -"D"

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5(2) & 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS'
REPORT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020

SI. N Desianati Remuneration o Age Experience Date of Previous
No ame esIgnation | rs. in Lacs) | Qualification | (years) (Years) Joining Employment

1. | Gopal Das Sarda W.TD. 9.60 Graduate 64 3N 10-11-1989 Nil

2. | Aditya Sarda W.TD. 9.00 Graduate 36 15 04-01-2007 Nil

3. | Anup Kumar Saha CFO 4.76 Graduate 59 31 10-11-1989 Nil

) Aahana Commerce

4. | T. P. Khandelwal Executive 4.44 Graduate 31 10 01-04-2016 Pt Ltd.

5. | Neetu Khandelwal | Socroany 120 cs 31 2 25.10.2018 Nl

6. | T.K. Bhattacharya Accountant 2.57 Graduate 69 3 10-11-1989 Nil

7. | Chanchal Chakraborty | Assistant 3.52 Graduate 59 29 01-01-1990 Nil
Registered Office:

By Order of the Board

“MALAYALAY” For ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD
UNIT NO. 2A(S), 2"° FLOOR
3, WOODBURN PARK,

KOLKATA 700020 GOPAL DAS SARDA

Chairman
(Din No 00565666)
Dated: 13th August, 2020
\

\
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FORM No - MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Enterprise International Limited
"MALAYALAY", Unit No 2A(S), 2" Floor
3, Woodburn Park, Kolkata-700020

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Enterprise International Limited (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Enterprise International Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, |
hereby report thatin my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2020 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Enterprise International Limited ("the company") for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 according
to the provisions of :

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

iii}) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings.

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBIAct'):
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a) The'Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).
f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 'Regulations, 2018: (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).
vi) I have been informed that no other sector/industry specific law is applicable to the Company :
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Ltd.
iiil) The securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.
During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above .
I further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the Board of Directors of the
Company during the period under review.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.
\
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and process in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

| further report that during the Audit period there were no other specific events/actions having a major
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc., referred to above.

Place: Kolkata Signature:
Dated: 10.06.2020 Company Secretary in practice: Dipika Jain

ACSNo : 50343
C.P.No. : 18466

UDIN : A050343B000332130

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.
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To,

The Members

Enterprise International Limited
"MALAYALAY", Unit No. 2A(S),
2nd Floor, 3, Woodburn Park,
Kolkata - 700020

Annexure -'A’

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules, and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Signature:

Dipika Jain

Practising Company Secretary
ACS No-50343
Certificate of Practice Number-18466

Date: 10-06-2020
Place: Kolkata
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Independent Auditors' Report
To the Members of
ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ("the
Company") which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Ind AS and accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
atMarch 31, 2020, and profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our Report. We have
fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements
section of our Report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our Audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risk of material misstatements of the Ind AS financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures perform to address the matters below provide
the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matter How our Audit Addressed the key audit matter

Revenue Recognition

(As described in note 2.11 of the Financial Statements) In view of the significance of the matter we applied the
following audit procedures in this area, among others to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence :

The revenue recognition by the Company is on 1. We assessed the appropriateness of the revenue
satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of recognition accounting policies by comparing with
control of products to customers at an amount that applicable accounting standards.

reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
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Key Audit Matter How our Audit Addressed the key audit matter

to be entitled as sales value for those products. Revenue 2. We evaluated the design of key controls and
from sale of goods is recognized net of discounts, volume operating effectiveness of the relevant key controls with
rebates, sales return and taxes. respect to revenue recognition on selected transactions.

We identified revenue recognition as a key audit matters 3. We performed substantive testing by selecting
because the company and is external stakeholders focus samples of revenue transactions, recorded during the
on revenue as a key performance indicators. This could year by testing the underlying documents using
create an incentive for revenue to be overstated or statistical sampling.

recognised before the control has been transferred.

4.  We carried out analytical procedures on revenue
recognised during the year to identify unusual variances.

5.  We performed confirmation procedures on selected
customer balances at the balance sheet date.

6. We tested, on a sample basis, specific revenue
transactions recorded before and after the financial year
end date to determine whether the revenue had been
recognised in the appropriate financial period.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, change in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and accounting principles generally accepted in India,
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material

32




ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

7

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain'an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned, scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
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adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books [and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
branches not visited by us.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin "Annexure B"

g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,2020 has been paid/provided by the Company
toits Directors in accordance with the provisions of the section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

ii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company

For NRV & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm's Reg. No. 325333E

Place : Kolkata (CA Vishnu Kumar Gopalika)
Date : 26th June,2020 (Partner)

Membership No. : 062129
UDIN : 20062129AAAAAC4012

\
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"Annexure -A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED on the Financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2020

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the Financial statements of
the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and
other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

(i) (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b)  The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in accordance with a
regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed
assets atreasonable intervals. The discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds ofimmovable properties are in the name of the Company.

(ii) The inventories of the Company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
and the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the Management are reasonable in
relation to the size of the company and nature of its business. The discrepancies noticed on such physical
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

(i) According to the records and information and explanations made available to us, the Company has not
granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses
3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees and
securities.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v)
ofthe Order are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/ services.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Services tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the
year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any
dues on account of Duty of excise and Sales tax.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services tax, duty of Customs, Cess
and any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident fund, Employees's State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of Customs, Cess
and any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31March, 2020, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.
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Name of the
statue

Nature of
dues

Amount (Net of
amount paid)

Period to which the
amount relates
(Financial Year)

Forum where dispute
is pending

Income Tax
Act, 1961

Income Tax

Rs. 4,01,650

2016 - 2017

Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals)

(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

The Company does not have any loan or borrowing from any financial institution, banks, government or
debenture-holders during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not
applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provision of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and section 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is notrequired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For NRV & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm's Reg. No. 325333E

Place : Kolkata
Date : 26th June, 2020

(CA Vishnu Kumar Gopalika)
(Partner)

Membership No. : 062129
UDIN :
20062129AAAAAC4012
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"Annexure - B" to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub- section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31* March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31° March 2020, based
on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act,2013

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls with reference to financial statements. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and whether
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exits, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditure of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For NRV & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm's Reg. No. 325333E

(CA Vishnu Kumar Gopalika)

_ (Partner)
Place : Kolkata Membership No. : 062129
Date : 26th June,2020 UDIN :

20062129AAAAAC4012
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( BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 i
(Amount in Rupees)
. Note As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,30,87,999 1,41,39,591
Financial Assets
Investments 4 45,76,419 3,29,01,788
Other Non-Current Assets 5 7.91,206 11,27,713
Total Non-Current Assets 1,84,55,624 4,81,69,092
Current Assets
Inventories 6 6,11,561 7,20,875
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 7 1,87,35,149 4,07,21,754
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 2,63,57,849 1,92,94,877
Others 9 3,85,12,457 2,84,48,081
Other Current Assets 10 28,00,000 38,02,843
Total Current Assets 8,70,17,016 9,29.88.430
TOTAL ASSETS 10,54,72,640 14,11,57,522
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 11 2,99,42,250 2,99,42,250
Other Equity 12 6,53,43,273 5,87,43,094
Total Equity 9,52,85,523 8,86,85,344
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 13 8,05,162 15,61,172
Others 14 1,00,000 2,00,000
Deferred Tax Liabilities 15 5,28,553 4,75,206
Total Non-Current Liabilities 14,33,715 22,36,378
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 16 - 93,83,973
Trade Payables 17 10,26,689 59,63,363
Other Current Liabilities 18 73,86,586 3,47,55,206
Provisions 19 3,40,127 1,33,258
Total Current Liabilities 87,53,402 5,02,35,800
Total Liabilities 1,01,87,117 5,24,72 178
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10,54,72,640 14,11,57,522

Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of
there financial statements.

\.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For NRV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 325333E)

(VISHNU KUMAR GOPALIKA)
(Partner)

Membership No : 062129
UDIN :

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 26th June, 2020

C.F.O. : Anup Kumar Saha

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Director : Gopal Das Sarda (DIN : 00565666)

Director : Aditya Sarda (DIN : 00565702)

Secretary : Neetu Khandelwal
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( .
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020
Amount in Rupees
. Note|For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars No. | 31stMarch, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
INCOME
Revenue From Operations 20 22,38,53,960 51,97,11,744
Other Income 21 73,69,934 1,79,61,689
TOTAL INCOME 23,12,23,894 | 53,76,73,433
Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 22 21,05,52,087 51,52,60,888
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 23 1,09,314 20,69,885
Employee Benefits Expenses 24 35,10,205 29,19,222
Finance Costs 25 12,43,707 8,52,114
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 26 10,51,592 11,40,092
Other Expenses 27 64,32,488 90,78,218
TOTAL EXPENSES : 22,28,99,393 | 53,13,20,419
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 83,24,501 63,53,014
TAX EXPENSES :
Current Tax (16,08,192) (12,10,145)
Deferred Tax (53,347) 1,88,885
Earlier Year Tax (62,783) (1 ,12,865)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 66,00,179 52.18,889
Other Comprehensive Income
A. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or Loss (7,08,865) 22,57,894
(i) Income tax releting to items that will not not be reclassified to -
Profit or Loss ) (5,87,052)
B. (i) ltems that will be reclassifed to Profit or Loss ) B
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 58,91,314 68,89,731
(Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the year)
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10 each
(1) Basic 2.21 1.75
(2) Diluted 221 175
Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of
there financial statements.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
For NRV & ASSOCIATES for and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 325333E)
Director : Gopal Das Sarda (DIN : 00565666)
(VISHNU KUMAR GOPALIKA) Director : Aditya Sarda (DIN : 00565702)
(Partner)
Membership No : 062129
UDIN P C.F.O. : Anup Kumar Saha
Place : Kolkata
Dated : 26th June. 2020 Secretary : Neetu Khandelwal
\ ' ’
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

\

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Adjusted for :
Depreciation Expenses
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Movements in Working Capital
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable
Increase / (Decrease) in Short-Term Provisions
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivable
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories
Decrease / (Increase) in Financial Assets
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Current Assets

Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Tax Deducted at Source)
Net Cash (used in ) Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Decrease / (Increase) in Non -Current Investment
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Non-Current Assets
Net Cash (used in ) Investing Activities
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings
Proceeds from Other Non-Current Liabilities

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Begining of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

Note : Figures in brackets indicate outflow.

This is the Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date.

For NRV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 325333E)

(VISHNU KUMAR GOPALIKA)
(Partner)

Membership No : 062129
UDIN :

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 26th June, 2020

3,36,507 (4,20,741)
2,86,61,876 3,30,30,174
(7,56,010) (6,96,339)
(93,83,973) 93,83,973
(1,00,000) -
(1,02,39,983) 86,87,634
70,62,972 (1,59,170)
1,92,94,877 1,94,54,047

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st

March. 2020 March. 2019

83,24,501 63,53,014
10,51,592 11,40,092

10,51,592 11,40,092
93,76,093 74,93,106
(49,36,674) (41,10,559)
2,06,869 (12,677)
(2,73,68,620) (2,94,79,782)
2,19,86,605 (1,86,58,490)
1,09,314 20,69,885
(1,00,64,376) (1,37,57,872)
10,02,843 1,59,02,421
(96,87,946) (4,05,53,968)
(16,70,975) (13,23,010)

(1,13,58,921) (4,18,76,978)

2,83,25,369 3,34,50,915

2,63,57,849 1,92,94,877

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Director : Gopal Das Sarda (DIN : 00565666)

Director : Aditya Sarda (DIN : 00565702)

C.F.O. : Anup Kumar Saha

Secretary : Neetu Khandelwal
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(Amount in Rupees)
a) Equity Share Capital & Reconciliation of number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year :

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Particulars Number of Number of

Shares Amount Shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 29,84,600 2,98,46,000 29,84,600 2,98,46,000
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year — — — —
Balance at the end of the year 29.84.600 2,98.46,000 29.84,600 2,98.,46,000

b) Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus
Security

Particulars Premium E::z:::: General Total
Reserve Reserve

Restated balance at the beginning of the

reporting period 2,04,03,750  3,04,70,455 26,50,000 5,35,24,205
Profit for the year - 52.18.889 = 52.18.889
Balance at March 31, 2019 2,04,03,750  3,56,89,344 26,50,000 5,87.43,094
Profit for the year = 66,00,179 — 66,00,179
Balance at March 31, 2020 2,04,03,750  4,22,89,523 26,50,000 6,53,43,273

Security Premium Reserve : This Reserve represents the premium on issue of shares and can be utilized in
accordance with the provisions of the Companes Act, 2013.

The Accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

This is the statement referred to in our report of even date.

For NRV & ASSOCIATES for and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 325333E)

Director : Gopal Das Sarda (DIN : 00565666)

(VISHNU KUMAR GOPALIKA)
(Partner)

Membership No : 062129
USW\] :ers P C.F.0. : Anup Kumar Saha

Director : Aditya Sarda (DIN : 00565702)

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 26th June, 2020 Secretary : Neetu Khandelwal
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21

2.2

23

24

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2020

Reporting Entity

Enterprise International Limited referred to as "the Company" is domiciled in India. The Company's
registered office is at "Malayalay", Unit No.2A(S), 2nd Floor, 3 Woodburn Park, Kolkata - 700020. The
Company is a trader of Textiles and Automobile Parts.

Significant Accounting Policies
The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in the
financial statements.

Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements of the company comply in all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ("the
Act"), as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other accounting principles
generally acceptedin India.

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standards is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standards required a change in the
accounting policy hithertoin use.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.
Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian National Rupee ('INR'), which is the Company's
functional currency. Allamounts have been rounded to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise indicated.
Use of Judgements and Estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the company's accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are
recognised prospectively.

Judgements

Information about the judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effects on the amounts recognised in the financial statements have been given below:

- Classification of leases into finance and operating lease.

- Classification of financial assets: assessment of business model within which the assets are held and
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e
assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Assumptions and Estimation Uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a

material adjustmentin the financial statements for the every period ended is included below:-

- Recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which carryforward
taxlosses can be used;

- Impairment test: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts;

- Useful life and residual value of Property, Plantand Equipment;

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the
likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources.

2.5 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification. An asset/ liabilities is treated as current wheniitis:

- Expected to be realised/ settled (liabilities) or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised/ settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash and Cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period or there is no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets/ liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and their realisation

in cash and cash equivalents.

2.6 Property, Plantand Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly

attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition for its intended use including borrowing cost

and incidental expenditure during construction incurred upto the date when the assets are ready to use.

\
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Capital work in progress includes cost of assets at sites, construction expenditure and interest on the
funds deployed less any impairment loss, if any.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as a separate item (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that there is an increase in the future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on Straight Line Method using the rates arrived at on the basis of estimated
useful lives given in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on additions to or on disposal of assets is calculated on pro-rata basis.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed in each financial year end and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Capital work-in-progress

Expenditure incurred during the construction period, including all expenditure direct and indirect
expenses, incidental and related to construction, is carried forward and on completion, the costs are
allocated to the respective property, plantand equipment.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement
of Profitand Loss.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets (Other than Goodwill) acquired separately are stated at cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method basis
over the estimated useful life. Estimated useful life of the Software is considered as 10 years.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed in each financial year end and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

\
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2.8 Impairment of Non-financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other
than inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication on impairment. If
any such indication exists, then the recoverable amount of assets is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
Cash Generating Unit (CGUs).

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs
to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using
a pretax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset or CGU. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment loss in respect of assets other than goodwill is reversed only to the extent that the assets
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised in prior years. A reversal of
impairmentloss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
2.9 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency
at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional currency at the

exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

2.10 Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognized as an expense during the period when the employees
render the services.
Post-Employment Benefits
No post employment benefits are payable by the Company.

2.11 Revenue Recognition

The Company recognises revenue from sale of goods when;

i) the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

i) the amountofrevenue can be measured reliably;

\. J
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ii) itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
and

iv) the costsincurred orto be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue (other than sale of goods) is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Claim on insurance
companies, interest and others, where quantum of accrual cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainty, are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Revenue represents net value of goods and services provided to customers after deducting for certain
incentives including, but not limited to discounts, volume rebates, incentive programs etc.

Interestincomes are recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method.
Dividends are recognised at the time the right to receive payment is established.

2.12Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value except waste/scrap which is valued at
net realisable value. Cost of traded goods is determined by taking cost of purchases and related
overheads. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and to make the sale.

2.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

214

Based on the best estimate provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable ("more likely than not") that it is required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation at reporting
date.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from a past event, with the resolution of the
contingency dependent on uncertain future events, or a present obligation where no outflow is
probable. Major contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of
an outflow of economic resources is remote.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed, where an inflow of
economic benefitis probable.

Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Allfinancial assets are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair

value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset.

\

J
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Classifications
The Company classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at either amortised cost or fair
value depending on the company's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
Financial assets at amortised cost
Afinancial asset is measured at amortised cost only if both of the following conditions are met:
- itis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows.
- the contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the Effective Interest Rate ("EIR') method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Financial assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
Financial assets with contractual cash flow characteristics that are solely payments of principal and
interest and held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets are classified to be measured at FVOCI.
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
Any Financial assets, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
In addition, the company may elect to classify a Financial assets, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch').
Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Equity Instruments
All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. On initial recognition an equity
investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent
changes infair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.
All other Financial Instruments are classified as measured at FVTPL.
Derecognition of financial assets

\ A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

\
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assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company's balance sheet) when:

- Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
- The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-
through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognize the transferred asset to
the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognizes an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
company could be required to repay.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration
received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain
orloss that had been recognised in OCl is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significantincrease in credit risk.

With regard to trade receivable, the Company applies the simplified approach as permitted by Ind AS
109, Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from the initial
recognition of the trade receivables.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, atinitial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, amortised cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of amortised cost, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
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Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

The EIR amortisationis included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit and loss.

Gains orlosses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit and loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk
are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to the Statement of Profit
and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

2.15Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Itis recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in Equity orin Other Comprehensive
Income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and liabilities are
offset only if, the Company:

a) Has alegally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) Intends either to settle on a netbasis, ortorealise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
balance sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from initial recognition of
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In view
uncertainty to have taxable income in immediate future as prudent, no differ tax assets are recognised
forthe year.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
assetto be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay nhormal income tax during the specified period. In the
year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in deferred tax
assets. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

2.16 Leases

Lease in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line
basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

2.17 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker. The board of directors of the Company has been identified as being the
chief operating decision maker by the Management of the Company.

51




ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

"o 84} JO || 9|NPaY2s Jo SUOISIACIA BU) UM 89UBPIOI. Ul 81| [njasn Builrewal au uo papiacid si uoneiosideq

165°6¢ "'} 666'28°0¢"L | €62'78'16 2651501 WoTee | ezl | N N AYAANAAA [ejoL
116'85'S6 £9¢'L1'¢6 G08'Ge e 8019’} 165%5T¢ | 89L'EL'8T) - - 891187’} SOSIUBIJ OO | §
85t Ly Sh 715629 £97'607 b¥6'L9°8 BIGLEEY | LL6'788 : - 1167868 SOPIURA JOI0N | ¥
865'L 865', 19y} - \9EYrL | 656151 - - 696'15') $0108S900Y % Jajndwo) | ¢
189°0) y05'6 11599’} €81} 88669 | GL0'9L) - - GL0'9L') sbupi g ainuing |
LTS 020'%) £e07eT 15T ULET | €S09T : : £50'97' sjuadnb3 soo | |

sjassy 9|qibuel]
6107°€0°1€ 0202°€0°LE | 0207°€0°LE uonppy 6L0ZY0°L0 | 0202°€0'kE | uaunsnipy uopppy | 6HOTH0'10 ‘ON
je sy jesy je sy Je sy jesy | uopnpaq Je sy Slejnoijied ‘IS

%901g 19N uorjeraaidaq )00|g $S0I9

(s@adny ul Junowy)

juswdinb3 pue jue|d “Auadoid (¢
0Z0Z ‘HOYVIN LSL€ GIANT ¥VIA THL ¥O4 SINIWILVLS TVIONVNIH FHL OL STLON

52



ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

4. Non Current Investments

Investments in Equity Shares (Fully paid up)

Quoted - Valued at Cost
Triveni Glass Ltd.

GVK Power & Infrastructure Ltd.
India Steel Works Ltd.
Shree Digvijay Cement Co. Ltd.
"
Unquoted - Valued at Cost

Aahana Commerce Pvt. Ltd.
Anchor Nirman Pvt. Ltd.

B
Investments in Mutual Funds
Mutual Fund - Valued at Cost

ICICI Prudential Banking & Financial Plan
ICICI Prudential Infracture Fund
ICICI Prudencial Balanced Advantage Fund -D.P. Growth
ICICI Prudencial Exports & Other Services - D.P. Growth
ICICI Prudencial FMCG Fund - D.P. Growth
ICICI Prudencial Savings Fund - D.P. Growth
ICICI Prudencial Equity & Debt Fund-DP Growth
ICICI Prudencial Equity & Debt Fund-DP-Monthly Div.
ICICI Prudencial Bluechip Fund-DP-Growth
ICICI Prudencial Focused Equity Fund-DP-Growth
ICICI Prudencial Medium Term Bond Fund
o

Other Non-Current Investments

Others Investments

24 Carat Pure Gold Bars of 50 grams each
D
Total (A+B+C+D)

Aggregate market Value of Quoted Investments in Shares
Net Asset Value of Investments in Mutual Fund
Market Value of Investment in Gold

As at March 31, 2020

No. of
Shares Amount
1950 1,95,000
2000 96,480
2000 28,420
5000 92,800
412,700
240000 6,00,000
6,00,000

Unit

21,176,073 30,65,025
2,249,943 50,746
31,15,771
3 4,47 ,948
4,47,948
45,76,419
1,30,653
24,88,136
6,48,765

\

(Amount in Rupees)
As at March 31, 2019

No. of
Shares Amount
1950 1,95,000
2000 96,480
2000 28,420
5000 92,800
412,700
240000 6,00,000
13000 1,03,350
T 7,03350

Unit
22,897 466 13,66,276
73,561.521 34,19,500
3,19,482.921 1,11,26,098
22,842,656 14,00,000
2834778 6,39,983
14,200.523 50,00,000
1,80,287.559 52,40,792
21,705.892 9,02,699
72,448,302 21,91,696
2,249.943 50,746
3,13,37,790
3 447,948
4,47,948
3,29,01,788
1,42,645
3,38,38,143
475,545
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10.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Other Non-Current Financial Assets

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Pre-paid Expenses

Deposits

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision

Rs. 28,18,337, Previous Year Rs. 28,85,455)

Inventories
Stock-in-Trade
(Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Trade Receivables

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Others

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks in Current Account

Cash in hand

(As Certified by the Management)

Deposits with Bank having original maturity less
than 12 months

Other Financial Current Assets

(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Pre-paid Expenses
Others

Other Current Assets
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Other Loans and Advances
Accrued Interest

As at March 31, 2020

31,495
547,554

212,157

7,91,206

6,11,561

6,11,561

36,76,746

1,50,58,403
1,87,35,149

2,61,14,418
243,431

2,63,57,849

98,667
3,84,13,790

3,85,12,457

28,00,000

28,00,000

(Amount in Rupees)
As at March 31, 2019

71,887
547,554

5,08,272
11,271,713

7,20,875

7,20,875

10,62,579
3,96,59,175
4,07,21,754

32,75,825
4,89,564

1,65,29,488
1,92,94,877

1,69,834
2,82,78,247
2,84,48,081

28,00,000
10,02,843
38,02,843
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(Amount in Rupees)

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
11. Share Capital Number Number
- of Amount of Amount
Authorised Shares Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 35,00,000  3,50,00,000 35,00,000  3,50,00,000

Issued. Subscribed and Fully Paidup
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (At the beginning of

the year) 29,84,600  2,99,42250 29,84,600  2,99,42,250

Add : Amount paid up on Equity Shares Forfeited
(P.Y. on 15,400 Shares @ Rs. 6.25 each)

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (At the end of the year) 2984600 29942250 2084600 29942250

11 (a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31,2019
Number Number
[ Amount o Amount
. Equity Shares Equity Shares
Opening Balance 20,84,600  2,99,42,250 29,84,600  2,99,42,250
Add : Amount paid up on Equity Shares Forfeited
(P.Y. on 15,400 Shares @ Rs. 6.25 each) . . . .
Less : Shares Forfeited
(Refer Note Below) ) ) R R
Closing Balance 29,84,600 29942250 29,84,600 29942250

During the financial year 2014-15, the Company had forfeited 15,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (paid up amount Rs. 6.25 per share) due to non-
payment of call money which is included in Share Capital in Note above. These shares were originally allotted on 24th August, 1994 and the final
call money of Rs. 10 per share was outstanding at the time of forfeiture (consisting of Rs. 3.75 and Rs. 6.25 per share towards Share Capital and
Share Premium respectively). Although the shares were forfeited in earlier year, the figures are regrouped / re-arranged to show the reconciliation of
the share capital for year ending 31.03.2019 & 31.03.2020.

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares :

The Company has one class of Equity Shares having a per value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The
dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting. In case

of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
proportion to their shareholding.

"0){ Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31,2019

shares in the company holoé)ing No. oge?gares hoIZfing No. oge?gares

Brijlata Sarda 20.28 6,05,185 20.28 6,05,185

Chemsilk Commerce Private Limited 9.86 2,94,000 9.86 2,94,000

Girdhar Lal Sarda 8.09 2,41,364 8.09 241,364

Sunchan Finance Limited (Anchor Nirman Limited) 5.79 1,72,900 5.79 1,72,900

Rishu Sarda 5.54 1,65,500 5.54 1,65,500

Gopal Das Sarda 6.01 1,79,512 6.01 1,79,512
55.57 16,58,461 55.57 16,58,461

\ J
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(Amount in Rupees)
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
12 Other Equity
Securities Premium Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet M M
Closing Balance (A) _2,04,03,750 __2,04,03,750
General Reserve
—_—— 26,50,000 26,50,000
As per last Balance Sheet B) 26,50,000 —26,50,000
Retained Earnings
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 3,56,89,344 3,04,70,455
Add : Profit for the year 66,00,179 52,18,889
© 42089528 _3,56,89344_
Total (A+B+C) 6,53,43,273 5,87,43,094
13 Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
Secured Loans
Vehicle Finance 805162 — 1561172
8.05.162 15,61.172
5324?3/5 00,000 (PY. Rs. 35,00,000) are secured by way of hyphothecation of vehicles and are repayable over a period of 5 years, interest rate being
.2470 ..
14 Non-Current Financial Liabilities
Security Deposits 1,00,000 2,00,000
1,00,000 2,00,000
15 Deferred Tax Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilty being tax impact of difference between carrying 8,03,181 7,49,834
amount of fixed assets in the financial statements and the income tax retum.
Less : Deferred Tax Assets being tax impact of unabsorbed loss as per Income Tax Refur 274,628 274,628
5,28,553 4,75,206
In accordance with the requirements under the Accounting Standard (AS-22) relating to deferred tax, the deferred tax liability at the end of the year
works out to be Rs. 5,28,553 (as on 01.04.2019 Rs. 4,75,206) . As a measure of prudence and as recommended under AS-22 the same has been
currently recognized in the accounts.
16 Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
(Secured)
Loans Repayable on Demand
Bank Overdraft Facility * - - __ 9383973
NIL 93,83,973
* Bank Overdraft Facility is Secured against Hypothecation of Office in the name of the Company.
17 Trade Payables
) 10,26,689 59,63,363
For Goods and Services 10,26.689 —59,63,363
Based on the information and documents available with the company, there are no reported Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the
Micro, Small and Medium Development Act, 2006 to whom the company owes dues.
18 Other Current Liabilities
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 7,56,010 6,96,339
Other Payables (includes Statutory Dues) __ 66,30,576 _340,58,867
73,86,586 3,47,55,206
19 Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefit Liabilities 340,127 1,33,258
340127 133,258
L

J
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(Amount in Rupees)

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March, 31, 2020 March, 31, 2019
20 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products 22,38,53,960 51,97,11,744
22,38,53,960 51,97,11,744
21 Other Income - -
Interest Income 1,36,187 64,91,066
Dividend on Non-Current Investments 31,929 63,279
Rental Income 1,11,000 87,000
Discount Received 11,745 -
Miscellaneous Received 6,000 28,454
Exchange Difference 19,33,961 2,54,046
Insurance Claim - 31,51,762
Profit on Sale of Investment 51,39,112 78,86,082
73,69,934 1,79,61,689
22 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade -
Cost of Purchases 19,26,38,803 49,22,84,673
Custom Duty 1,43,12,634 1,84,23,587
Shipping Charges 19,35,444 23,84,981
Custom Clearing Expenses 10,64,334 14,28,772
Carriage Inward 6,00,872 7,38,875
21,05,52,087 51,52,60,888
23 Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Stock-in-Trade at the beginning of the year 7,20,875 27,90,760
Stock-in-Trade at the end of the year 6,11,561 7.20,875
1,09,314 20,69,885

24 Employee Benefits Expense

Salary & Bonus 35,09,180 29,11,463
(Includes remuneration to Directors Rs. 18,60,000 previous

year Rs. 18,60, 000)

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,025 7,759

35,10,205 29,19,222

25 Finance Costs
Interest Expenses

Interest to Bank 12,13,559 8,28,129
Interest to Others 30,148 23,985
12,43,707 8,52,114
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26 Depreciation & Amortization Expense

Depreciation

27 Other Expenses

Power & Fuel
Rent
Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Commission & Discount
Travelling Expenses
Coolie and Cartage Charges
Packing Expenses
Bad Debts
Carriage Outward
Payment to Auditors :
As Auditors

Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

In Other Capacity
Certification and Consultation Fee

Miscellaneous Expenses

Bank Charges
Business Promotion
Service Charges
Telephone Charges
Others

For the Year ended
March, 31, 2020

(Amount in Rupees)

For the Year ended
March, 31, 2019

10,51,592 11,40,092
10,51,592 11,40,092
1,82,650 1,87,526
60,000 -
1,98,840 1,56,396
1,62,256 1,32,187
4,51,819 4,42,337
14,02,449 43,21,910
8,15,853 10,63,770
2,20,008 2,22,039
1,40,876 1,99,210
11,67,636 -
57,987 -
40,000 40,000
10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
2,60,916 56,373
36,291 54,347
2,19,156 3,10,030
64,186 72,898
9,31,565 17,99,195
64,32,488 90,78,218
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28 Additional Information pursuant to the provisions of revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act,

A) TURNOVER, OPENING STOCK & CLOSING STOCK

(Amount in Rupees)

1956

ITEM Opening Stock Purchase Sale Closing Stock
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Textile Goods 5,56,940 13,72,97,846 16,05,91,307 5,30,971
(43,56,61,731) (45,17,51,948)
Automobile Parts - 5,53,40,957 6,32,62,653 -
(5,66,22,942) (6,79,59,796)
Shares 1,63,935 - - 80,590
(-) ()
19,26,38,803 22,38,53,960
Total 120875 49 99 84.673) (51,97,11,744) oo
Note : Figures in brackets, if any represents figures for previous year.
B) CIF value of imports : Rs. 18,56,19,403 (Previous Year Rs. 42,15,05,424)
C) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Travelling Rs. 2,66,415 (Previous Year Rs. 2,78,627)
D) Value of Imported / Indigenous Trading goods :
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Value % Value %
Imported 18,56,19,403 96.36 42,15,05,424 85.62
Indigenous 70,19,400 3.64 7,07,79,249 14.38
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(Amount in Rupees)
29 Segment Reporting

Primary Segment
Based on the guiding principal given in the Accounting Standard - 17 "Segment Reporting" issued by the Central
Government, the Company's primary segment are Textile, Automobile Parts & Financial Activities.

The above business segments have been identified considering :

i) The nature of products
ii) The related risks and returns
iii) The internal financial reporting systems

Revenue and expenses have been accounted for based on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a
reasonable basis, have been included under "Unallocable Expenses". Assets and Liabilities which relate to the
enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under " Unallocable
Assets / Liabilities".

Description Textiles Autganrl%bile Shares Total

A. PRIMARY SECOND INFORMATION
Segment Revenue

Sale of Products 16,05,91,307  6,32,62,653 - 22,38,53,960
Segment Result 1,41,33,311  (26,20,740) (83,345) 1,14,29,226
Other unallocable Expenditure net of unallocable income 18,61,018
Interest (expenses) 12,43,707
Profit before tax 83,24,501
Profit after tax 66,00,179
Segment Assets 6,58,47,722  1,70,38,850 80,590 8,29,67,162
Segment Liabilities 67,67,949 5,70,070 - 73,38,019
Unallocable Assets net of Unallocable Liabilities 1,96,56,380

B. SECONDARY SEGMENT
The Company caters mainly to the needs of Indian market & Exporter. Export turnover during the year being nil of
the total turnover, there are no reportable geographical segments.

30 In the opinion of the Board of Directors current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the value stated, if
realised in the ordinary course of business.

31 Earning per share : 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(a) Profit after taxation as per Statement of Profit & Loss 66,00,179 52,18,889
(b)) Weighted average number of equity share outstanding 29,84,600 29,84,600
(¢ ) Basic and diluted earning per share in rupees. 2.21 1.75

(Face Value Rs. 10 per share)

32 The company has examined carrying cost of its identified Cash Generating Units (CGU) by comparing present value of
estimated future cash flows from such CGU in terms of Accounting Standard on Impairment of Assets according to
which no provision for Impairment is required as assets of non of CGU are impaired during the financial year ended
31st March 2020.

33 The Company has not entered into any foreign currency forward contract to hedge its risk associated with foreign
currency flactuations. The unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the Balance sheet date are as follows :

Foreign Currency as at Indian Rupees at at
Particulars Currency 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Trade Payable DOLLAR 13,553.65 27,050.59 10,26,689 18,93,541
\_ J
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34  Contingent Liability in respect of Bank Guarantee given by a scheduled bank to Custom Authorities Rs. NIL
(Previous Year Rs. 5,00,000)

35  Claim for refund of Custom Duty & IGST included in Other Financial Assets Rs.27,14,836 (Previous Year
Rs.1,14,44,624)

36 Related Party Disclosure
(Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year)

Name of the related parties Name of Relationship
(i) Gopal Das Sarda Key Management Person (KMP)
(i) Aditya Sarda Key Management Person (KMP)
(i)  Aahana Commerce Pvt. Ltd. Entity in which KMP has significantinfluence

The above parties are related parties in the broader sense of the term and are included for making the financial
statements more transparent.

Transactions with Related Parties Year ended Yearended
31stMarch, 2020 (Rs.) | 31stMarch,2019 (Rs.)

Remuneration to Key Managerial Person 18,60,000 18,60,000

Rent Paid 70,800 -

37  Operating Leases: Company as Lessee
Lease paymentis recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account.

For NRV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants for and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Firm Registration No. : 325333E)

Director : Gopal Das Sarda (DIN : 00565666)
(VISHNU KUMAR GOPALIKA)

(Partner)

Membership No : 062129 Director : Aditya Sarda (DIN : 00565702)
UDIN :

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 26th June, 2020 C.F.0. : Anup Kumar Saha

Secretary : Neetu Khandelwal
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Enterprise International Limited
CIN : L27104WB1989PLC047832
Registered Office : "Malayalay” Unit No. 2A(S), 2nd Floor,
3 Woodburn Park, Kolkata - 700 020

Please fill the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

Registered Folio / DP ID & Client ID * :

Name and Address of the Shareholder :

Joint Holder (s) :

No. of Shares :

I hereby record my/our presence at the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company being
held on Monday, 28th September, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. at "Sarda Sadan", 382/1B, Hemanta
Mukhopadhyay Sarani (Keyatala Lane), Kolkata - 700 029.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
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A

Enterprise International Limited
Form No. MGT - 11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN

L27104WB1989PLC047832

Name of Company

Enterprise International Limited

Registered Office

'Malayalay' Unit No. 2A(S), 2nd Floor, 3 Woodburn Park,
Kolkata - 700 020

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address :

E-mail ID :

Folio No./ClientID:

DPID:

I/We, being the member(s) of ........ccccooiivirninnnn. shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint :

1.

Name

Address

E-mail ID

Signature

or failing him

2.

Name

Address

E-mail ID

Signature

or failing him

3.

Name

Address

E-mail ID

Signature
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As my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31st Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 28th September, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. at
"Sarda Sadan", 382/1B, Hemanta Mukhopadhyay Sarani (Keyatala Lane), Kolkata - 700 029. and

atany adjournment thereofin respect of such resolution as are indicated below :

\

Resolutions:
Resolution i v
No Description Optional ()
' For Against
Consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet
1. |ason31stMarch, 2020, and the Statement of Profit & Loss
for year ended on that date and together with the Directors
Report and Auditors Report thereon.
2. Re-appointment of Sri Aditya Sarda who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
(Din : 00565702)
3 Re-appointment of Sri Debashish Dutta as Independent
" | Director (Din:07210267)
Signedthis............cceee dayof.....ccovvneneenn. 2020.
Signature of Shareholder : Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Notes:

(1]

(2]
(3]

(4]

This from of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before
commencement of the meeting.

AProxy need not be amember of the Company.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Shareholder.

In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but
names of all the joint holders should be stated.
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ROUTE MAP TO THE AGM VENUE
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BOOK POST

If undelivered please return to :
ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LTD.
"MALAYALAY"

UNIT NO. 2A(S), 2ND FLOOR
3, Woodburn Park, Kolkata - 700 020




